

Connie Mack Board Meeting
8/22/2017 Dominic's Pizza 7:30 pm

Attendance : John M , Jason B., Ed and Pearl C. , Chris H. , Howard S. Joe and Dawn D'. and Jim H.

Guest : Mark Wooden

Treasure Report : Jim H. Has gone over

Equipment/Uniforms : John M has nothing for now till Fall Ball

Sponsors : Dawn had nothing for now .

Snack Stand : Pearl had nothing for now .

Field prep :

Howard just wanted to try to fix the home plates on each field before final fall clean up .

Web/Website :

Jason B had sign up list for the fall season . 17 total . Registration are now turned off for the fall season.

Some senior players were still on list about paying which was gone over by Jason and Jim H.

Chris H :

If there will be any tournaments coming up to make sure we get the help needed .

Who is lining fields this fall.

Matt Connors and the Shockers have agreed to rent Field 2 during the week from us .

Stretch and Grow program will also be renting fields this fall

There will just be 1 C team for this fall . No B/A team .

We have a coach and 2 assistants that volunteered.

Chris and Howard will meet with coaches about field care before and after games and practices.

Any 15/16 old players that signed up to play (5) Chris will call himself to tell them no team this fall.

Meeting adjourned 8:40 pm